Solutions by Design Since 1937

Telephone 317.844.6777 www.cripe.biz
9339 Priority Way West Drive, Suite 100, Indianapolis, Indiana 46240

October 21, 2022

Michael S. Ward

Chief Deputy

Vanderburgh County Surveyor

1 NW Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

Civic Center Complex, Room 325
Evansville, IN 47708
msward@vanderburghsurveyor.com

RE: ISP Evansville

Thank you for your email comments of October 11, 2022. Please find our responses below.

1. We require FORM 801 (Code 13.04.085(C) to be filled out instead of the form that you
provided. | have attached this form for your use.
Response: Note this is a state-owned project, please see State memo.

2. Structure 706 shows water actually going south from this structure because the inlet
elevation on the north end is 0.01" higher than south inlet elevation. It appears the intent
is for the water to go north into the UDS.

Response: The invert elevation north out of Structure 706 is revised 0.01 lower. See sheet
Cc701.

3. Structure #704 has a typographical error on one of the inlet elevations.
Response: The invert elevation is revised to read 450.51. See sheet C701.

4. The cover page lists benchmarks as being on NGVD 29 datum but notes below that state
the datum is NAVD 88. Code 13.04.165(M) requires all elevations to be on NAVD 88
datum.

Response: Civil cover sheet revised to show consistent DLZ control point notes. See sheet
coo1.

Sincerely,
CRIPE | Civil Engineering
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Stev Pierre, PE
Director of Engineering
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